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Although thore is no way of verifying the dates and history

of Undison's first water works, there 1s an article in the' issue
of the Madison Daily Courier for June 18th.18560 which giveb an
interesting and fairly eccurate ascount of 1t.

The reporter was inspectiﬂg.the reservoir then in process of
sonstruction, and fell into conversation with one of the older
inhabitants, who gave him the following history.

Spring water'hé& heen piped into the oityaqr the 8pot where
the clty now stands, at & period between 1814 snd 181%7. Ie

tig confident that the inhabitants of the place had besen sup-
‘plied with spring water from the hill in 1817, aAfter this time

from the deeay of the wooden pipes or from some other cause,
the hydraﬂts were not used., The weter at this time was brought
from springs now owned by Judge Stevens and AF.Hitz, and the
woTk wag done mostly at the cost of John Paul and a faW others,
i .

There were three hyﬁrants; one in front of the store room now
oceupicd by C.W, Barnett, one on the lot wheré the Eaalson
Insurance oiflue now stands, which was kept by H.Restive, the

terminug here bheing In the yard east of the house, and the tﬂlmd R
was on Main Street, west side, about where A.Zugk how kecps hig o i
store. Our 1nformant gays further that the water was pure and. - el
cool and could be kept sweel any ressonable time in s c¢clean Yeos-~ wyd

sel, ané the swpply amply sufficient to answer to the wants of
the "habitants™ of that day. There are stlll a good many abovs k
ground whose names might be given, who ussed& the water snd who p
wonld endorse all we have sald by his authority.

Just when after that, the town began to feel the need of a water 2
supply is not ascertained but by May 4th.1l833 they had a commitiee 5.
to look into the expediency of supplying the town with water, and ;
on May 1lth. there was an ordinance %o preserve the publie SpIiﬂﬂS? ﬁ
from contamination. On May 21, 1834 (P.91 Council Minutes) there 7
was .a petition from Caleb Lodge and others, asking that an arrange-
ment be made to procure the surplus water from the Cotton Mills At
water works. It was believed thet at least a fourth of the popu-
lation could bve supplied. This petition was granted and during -
Moy snd June there were several small bills for repairs etc. on i
the Cotton Hills water works. _ B

On November 17th.1854 the Council decided to grent a contract to
an lndividusl or company for watering the town, and on Hovember
£2Bth,1834 (P.121~125 Council Minubtes) & contraset was presented
them bu John Sheets snd others. He was 0 have the works com-
pleted at the end of five years. Waber was to be pumped from the
Ohio River into & reservoir and there was to be sufficient water
and force for public use and Fforvéxtingulshing fires. A% the end
of sixty years, the town was to, buy the water WOrks, it é*%ﬁF
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On December 19th. a petition for psrmidgion for Hr.SBheetbs

to carry oubt nis program wes sent to the State Legislature.

that intervemned Lo cause MrSheets to change his plans 18 not
known but on Hebruary 10th.1837 (Council Hinutes) he proposed to
abandon hig contruct for furnlshing the town with water.

After this the Council mekes a few Ffeeble attempts to start at.
& water works but so far as is known, ndthing further was done-
until Hovember 12th.1846, when the Louncil Hinutes contain &
ctmmunication from- Thomas A Goﬁman,

He owned & tract of land adgacent to the city of Madicon, on-
which there were several never failing springs. He propoued

to ersct a water works there, to be called the Madison Water
Works; his plan being. to. eollect the water from the springs

into a safe and clesn reservoir, and to. conuuot the water through
lron pipes into such parts of the.oity as might be agreed upon,
in a contreet. - Yhe work was to begin the following August. Hr,
Godman had alroady recelved the permission of the State hegis~
latures A comdittee’ From the Council- wag appointed to examine

the source from which Mr,Godman ‘proposed 10 collect the water;

this committe reported favorably and on Vecember 10Th.l846,
(P,502 Council Minutes for that year) a contract. wzth Mr.Eodman
was prebentea to the Louncil nnd Wi appre#ea. o

The pipes of bh@ new water WOTKS were 1aid in the eity as far

as Second Shreet in the fell of 1849, aegordiﬂg to an article

in the Courier of Feb.6th.1850, JhlGh also gays that the avrange-
ment for supplying the city w1th pure spring vater. irom the
numerous springs on the hill, have been, completed. "Mareh bthe
1860 a Courier article reports that B, OOO feot. cf pipe had been
laid and the WOfk was progressxng rapluly. -

Both the Jinuteb of the “ouneil ana the Gourier for mareh 10th.
contein a conmunicstion -from T,5.Godman, telling of the contract
of 1846 in which the ity agreed to pay @80 00 per snnum Tor
each fire plug, snd saying that he had slready ‘spent soms $10, 000
for erection of. TOSeTVOirs snd . eonveylng ‘pipes, and had. arrange-
ments pending for the complebion: of the sames- For the purpose of
facilitating the wateriliy of the city’ with pure snd wholesome
weter the Lompany mpkes the fo Jlowing proposition,:that the city
of Madison isiue her bonds for $26,000, tuking a mortpgage on'the
property, the honds to pay six pereeﬂt Anterest and be payable
in ten yeswrs.. It was sugpested that if the' Couneil d1id . not feel
authorized to make such a. eontzact that they put it up - to public
voot at the April electlon.

The Courlex approved of the. plan an& Mﬁreh 19th 1850 had an article

in favor of the loan and prophesying freedom from diseaseé as a
result of an adequate pure water supply. For more than two weeks
the Courier carried an announcement: of the vote to he taken at the
ensueing election, but on Hareh Z0th. a notice in the Courier sald
the Clifton Water Company having w1thdrawa their prop081tloﬂ there
would be no vote tdken 8t the: Pl@Bthﬁc

On May 7th. however the Louncil met the éommlfteﬁ to whom the
petition of the Water Compeny: had beéen referre&, vho reported that

 Sho%oRARSRIEE FOoBCISRETe kSEo ey FSPEAYLE Rragost tion and

the Couneil agreed to issue honds, baking a mOxtgage on the whole
of the Weter Company's propertya.




The Courier for HMay 17th.l1850 contains an article saying that
fears were entertained by some thet the supply would not be
sufficient and would not be as healthy as cistern or river water
but that other towns having spring wabter were exceptionally
healthy. There was no doubt as to the quality or quantity of

the water.

During the remsinder of ilay and June thers were numerous items
following the progress of the laying of the pipes through the
town, and on June £9th. an anticle saying the first fire plug
wlll Dbe ready for use by July 4th. = July lst, the Company had
completed the laying of the main stem of their pipes. The water
was turned on in July becsuse on July 28nd. and 29th., the (ourierx
makas fun of tho foet that the "Jjet d'eau" at the upper end of

‘Main Cross treet had not been "jetting,™

During August the Company ran an add in the Oourier gaying they
were now prepared to supply with water the people along the water
pilpes, but they continued to further exbtend the pipes throughout
the oit Twice during beptember they tried out the water pressg-
ure and fouﬂd it satisfectory.

As esrly as HMareh 11lth, 1851 the Courisr came out in favor of the
city buying the waber works, not becsuse of any inefficiency of
those in charge, but bs@aﬂ%@ it was a matter in which the whole
public was vitally dnterested gond should be under public control.
1t cited the exsmple of the grester efficiency of the Cineinneti
Water Works sinee it was tnken over by the ceity. Following an
agcount of a fire'in which much damage had been sverted bacause
of an adoequate water supply. the Courier again. brought out the

point that such & public utility should belong to the public.

On April 14ths an article stated that with a full stream from

three of the fire plugs for a whole afternoon, the water in the

Clifton Reservolrs suffered no perceptible diminution. By April
28nd. two and half miles of plpe had. been laid by the Clifton

Hater Company. .

It would scem that the Company was having some financisl trouble:
because Moy 26th. Ur.Godmen presented a contract to the Council
that the city pay $2b6 per fire plug ilnstead of $20, as the origin-
al contract read, This was approved by the Gouncil. Then On
August 7th.1851 {P.178 Council Minutes) Mr.Godman asked for a loan
of the credlt of the eity, to enable the comstruction of an addi-
tionsl and more spacious reservoilr, snd the laying of four miles
more of pipe. This wae refarred to the financisl committes, No
further mention is made of it uwntil Deo.l9th,.I851 although there
were geveral articles in the Courier telling of adaitional pipes

and. fire plugs.

Degcember 19th. the Mayor presented & resolution that it was im~
portant that the cﬁty have a pure and sdequate water supply, and.
thet & committee should look into the situation, confer with the
Water Company and learn what assistance the company necded to ful-
il the TGLquOmBﬂtSe

March 4th. 1852 (Council Minutes) the ¥Water Company's proposal to
sell the walter works to the city was presented. The Couneil
possed & regsolution to put the guestion to & public vote st the
following election. The Madison Courler of March 8th. had an




editorinl on the propossd purchase. It cited examples of
other cities which had made a paying propesition of theixr
water worksi In esch lesus after that until the eleoction
in April, a copy of the Water Company' proposition was pub-
lished 1n the Courier, and along with the results of the
election was published the favorable vote of the citizens,

On April 156th.1862 the Council Minutes held the statement that
the freeholders of Madison expressed their opinion on the pur-
chase of the water works, and on lay 6th. & committée was ap-
pointed to collect informatlon on the cost, value,and cost of
maintenance. Shortly after this the purchabe was made. The ‘
city was steadily outgrowing its water supply. Two years after .
there appearsd several poinbed remarks in the Couriler in regard
to the situation. On April 12th,.18564 there was an article tell~
ing how the Watertown water works paid for themgelves in check~
ing the ravages of a single fire, and inguiring how often the
1imiﬁed supply from Clifton springs had done the BAING o

That the situation was critical was indicated by the fact that
the Council held & called meeting on April. 24th,1854, 1o decide
on some action, The somuittee reported in favor of buildlng arn
additional regervoir of preity large dimensions near the one al-
ready in use, and recomended its speedy erection. he Council
agreed to this unanimously, The next day the Courier contained
an gccount of the meeting., The ariticle ended by saying "The
supply is not now near equal to the demsnd, and this demand must
increane ag the City gmcws in population.”

On May 4th. 18584 a contraet with Hermen Christien for the bullﬁlng
of the reservolir was presented to the Counecils This included
specifications =~ the reserveir was to be 80 f£ft. in diameter, 20 ft.
deop and the walls to+ve of graduated thicknessa It vias to be
completed aAupgust 18b4. _ .

Por the next few years the water works must have been an object

to which the citizens pointed with pride and satisfaction, On
May 1st. 18567 there was an article in the Courler about the Louis-
ville pumps which were out of order and asking what they would'nt
give for the Madison Cilty Water Woxrks. |

By 1867, however, the supply had again become insdequate. In the
Courier for May l6th.1867 there is a letter to the editors from

- A.Jd.Godmen saging thet there was ouly enough water to supply one
fire company in case of & fire - that another reservolr was need-
oG snd suggests pubtting one the size of the others on the hill east
of the city. On Augusbt 15th, 1867 (P.320 Council Hinutes) the
Mayor spoke in relation to the city's water privileges., He was
in favor of throwing s dam ascross the ravine sbove the reservolr,
The water committee was also instructed to examine into the feas-
ibdlity of earrying water from the depot ponds to feecd the reser=
TOir, . ‘ R

On September bih. 1867 the Council raeceived a letter from Mr.McKim
giving an esbtimate of the cost of building the damy, and suggesting
that the wall be five feet thick at the bottom and two snd a half - .
feet thick at the top, built in a ocurve., This should withstand a
B0 foot wall of water. Predusntly through the month of August the - |
Courler deplored the water situation., It was & very dry sseason and

the situstion beecsme demperate. ‘The work had slready been be%un
on ‘the new dam but the ¢ tlaens of maulbaﬂ were apparently no
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watlsfied with that as a solution and in the Courier Lfox
August 29th.1867 there was an annountcement of & public meeting
to be held September Brd. for the purpose of discussing the
feasibility of the construction of & water works sufficient to
gupply the town. The next day the Courier contained an editorisl
saying that 1t was understood that the plan proposed was to Fill
the reservoirg from the river. It would seem bhetter to go anead .
with ths plans already under construction,

On BSeptember 4th. the Courier reported that at the meeting of
September 3rd. a committee of five was appointed to investigsate
three plans - that of pumping water into the presént reéservolrs
from the river; of building a complete new plant or of addiug
thres reservoirs to the present systen,

September Bth. this committee asked Ffor the Uouncil Committee to
meet with them. If one mey rdad between tho, Lines he may fesl
the antagenism here, because immediately following ig a motion

to instruct the commitiee to proceed to build the improvement
with all possible speed ehd still to meet with the cltizens com-
mittae, The eltizens committee continued to do its duty regard-
less of this however, and on September 19th. (P.533 Council Min-
utes} report that the; who weré appointed by the citizens to in-
vestlgate the subject of procuring an adequate supply of water
for the city, hed found & supply of water %ufficient for the Gltj
on the north-east hills on ths farm known as the Uravens Ffarnm
owned by b.Weyern This water could be brought to the clty at

the expense of 20,000, They recommended the abandonment of the
work of damming on the north-west hills. The Minutes do not even
honor +this with a comment.

There are oocuasional reports to the Council ﬁé to the progress of
the regervolir until November 7th, when the work wag ordered stopped

until springe

On October 17th. John Kirk sgsin suggested using the Water on the
Weyer farim. The work was resumed in tho spring and occaslonal re-
portes were made %o the Council. On Scptember srd, 1868 the comm-
ittee was instructed to make the wall of the reservoir five feet
higher snd on October let. to add a twenty lnch ledge to the top;

Hovember Hth. 1868 Mr.Spongler, Chairman of the committee, reported
that the dam was completed,. dﬂd & complete survey of the ciby Pro-
pertJ mwde and the corner stones fixed. Bven with this addition,
in aboul threa yeurs the supply became inafequate and in the fall
of 1870, work was’ begun on the reservoir nesr the river bank, to

be supplled by gteam pumps with water from the 'river. On Augo

1871 this new waber works was eompleted.

HMr.Mike Donlan was working for the Wator Company in 1895 esnd he
reports thet at that time they were using whet water could be ob-
tained from the old water system in conjunction with the new, but
dus to the fact that the springs were drying up because of the
clearing off of the land, snd that the reservoirs were becoming
lesky and the plpos clcgged with mud the supply dwindled and
finally stopped entirely.




